Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: McCarthy, Robert <RMcCarthy@buffnews.com>

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: AG Schneiderman is corrupt, which is why, since 2012, he has been a named

defendant in CJA's lawsuits -- & the subject of criminal and ethics complaints

My story never gave any impression of Schneiderman as a corruption fighter. That was his contention — not mine.

My advice to you — stay tuned. Lots more to come.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 3:04 PM

To: McCarthy, Robert

Subject: FW: AG Schneiderman is corrupt, which is why, since 2012, he has been a named defendant in CJA's lawsuits -

& the subject of criminal and ethics complaints

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:54 PM

To: 'rmccarthy@buffnews.com' <rmccarthy@buffnews.com>

Subject: AG Schneiderman is corrupt, which is why, since 2012, he has been a named defendant in CJA's lawsuits -- &
the subject of criminal and ethics complaints

TO: Robert McCarthy/Buffalo News

Following up my voice mail message for you (716-849-5593) this morning -- occasioned by your March 2" article
“Analysis: Maziarz’ plea means full story will never be told”: http://buffalonews.com/2018/03/02/analysis-maziarz-plea-
means-the-full-story-will-never-be-told/, which gives the appearance, both by your commentary and from Attorney
General Schneiderman’s quoted comments, that he is a corruption fighter.

Investigation would doubtless establish that if Schneiderman had had a legitimate case against Maziarz to begin with, he
would NOT have agreed to Maziarz pleading to a misdemeanor and his case against Ortt would NOT have been

tossed. In any event, | can tell you — from direct, first-hand experience with Schneiderman, going back to the days he
was in the Senate —and on the Senate Judiciary Committee — and from July 2011 onward as Attorney General, that he is
a posturer and utterly corrupt. Indeed, his corruption is the reason he was a named defendant in CJA’s declaratory
judgment action, brought in 2012, and then in our two citizen-taxpayer actions, commenced in 2014 and 2016. In all
three he was the attorney for himself and his fellow defendants — and he corrupted each with litigation fraud because
he had NO legitimate defense, either for himself or his co-defendants to ANY of the causes of action.

It would appear that you did not examine the below election webpage | furnished you pertaining to Schneiderman,
laying out the open-and-shut, prima facia, EVIDENCE, chronologically — including my fully-documented corruption and
ethics complaints against him that criminal and disciplinary authorities have been “sitting on”. Hereitis,

again: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/schneiderman.htm —and here’s the direct link to my
September 16, 2017 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint against Schneiderman, filed with the Attorney
Disciplinary Committees: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-
action/complaints-notice/9-16-17-attorney-disciplinary-complaint.htm — which | referenced and handed up when |
testified at the Legislature’s January 30, 2018 “public protection” budget hearing.
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